

Claudio D'Alessio

PO 10641

From: Claudio D'Alessio <cdalessio@warpknittricot.com>
To: <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Cc: Wei Chang <wchang@warpknittricot.com>
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 11:12 AM
Subject: ASHFAR 70 DEN PCKGS.

Hi Claude,

I got a call from Farooq at Ashfar wanting to move the balance of our package yarn po# 10641, 70/34 sd poly (35m), which has about 23-25m left on it. I told Dennis Smith in mid April that, per Wei's consent Ashfar could bill Veratex for 10m on b&h and then b&h the next 10m end of May, but Ashfar never billed us after original 9m were released & shipped to New River on 2/12/13. Farooq this morning pointed out that Ashfar does not like to b&h goods and would instead like to just move the balance asap. I spoke to Leon & they can definitely take & hold yarn in their warehouse for a while. Please advise.

Tks.,
CD

6/7/13